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SubmissionNo. 3

From: Leigh Turner ______

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2005 11:50 AM

To: Committee, JCPAA (REPS)

Subject: Submission on Aviation Security

Importance: High

Dear CommitteeSecretariat,

I wish to providethefollowing submissionfor considerationin yourReviewofAviation Securityin
Australia:

In thelight oftheoutrageousdebaclerelatingto seriousquestionsoverbaggagehandlerstampering
with checked-inluggageentrustedto airlines,therearetwo quiteobviousand simple-to-implement
measuresthat canimmenselyimproveairlinepassengerbaggagesecurity.

1) Internationalairlines operatingfrom Australianairports,and in particularQantas,shouldbe
forcedby governmentmandatedregulationsto print theweightof checked-inbaggageonto the
actualBoardingPass,asis commonpracticewith manyoftheairline carriersoperatingin themore
developedandsophisticatedEuropeanairline system.

In factaproperlycompliantLATA BoardingPassalreadyhasprovisiononit to recordthe checked
weight,it’s just thatQantassoftwaredoesn’tbotherto print it on theirversionofboardingpasses.An
exampleofabackwardandantiquatedflight check-insystemthat’snotkeepingup with thetimes
whensecurityrisks,andthepressingneedto introduceadditionalmitigationandcountermeasures,is
becomingextremelyimportant.

2) Introductionofanewgovernmentregulationrequiringmandatorystrappingofall checked-in
baggagewith asecuritywrap-aroundbandto preventtamperingwith thebagcontentsby
unscrupulousairline baggagehandlingstaffbetweenthetime ofcheck-inandsubsequentcollection
ofthebaggageat thedestinationairportluggagecarousel.

Thesemeasuresareessentialin light oftherecentrevelationsthat Qantasemployeesobviously
cannotbetrustednot to tamperfor criminalpurposeswith customerpropertythat’sbeenentrustedto
them. It’s hightime thelax Australiangovernmenttook aheavyhandwith dealingwith CEO Geoff
Dixon andtheQantasmanagementto forcethemto takecertainbasicresponsibilityfor baggage
securitymeasuresandstop thesickeningbuck-passingandobfuscationthat’ssoplainly evidentin
theAustralianaviationindustry.

In factif themeasure1) abovehadbeenalreadyoperationallyimplemented,Ms Corbywouldhave
haddocumentaryevidencein supportofthechecked-inweightofherbaggagethatcouldwell have
beenthecritical swayingevidencein determiningherguilt or innocencein theIndonesiancourts. It
canbearguedthat shehasbeenahaplessvictim ofQantas’spenny-pinchingneglectandinternal
failure to adequatelyaddressendemicbaggagetamperingandvery serioussecurityproblems.

I dohopethat yourcommitteetakesseriouslymy simplesuggestions.Theproblemdoesnotrequire
rocketscienceandexpensive/ complexsolutions,butverybasicenforcedairlineproceduralchange
measureslike this.

Yourssincerely,

(Dr) LeighTurner

6/06/2005


